
Clarifications Questions - Version 4

Is it permissible for the Consulting 
firm to propose the personnel of a 
construction company that plans to 
bid for the EPC contract and 
include them in their team as 
experts?

This would not be allowed.

Should Taxes and VAT should be 
included in the financial proposal

The Financial Proposal Forms FIN-1 and FIN-2 in Section 4 of the 
Request for Proposal (RFP) outlines how local taxes should be 
indicated. Please fill out these forms accordingly. As Form 2 states 
these local taxes shall be discussed an finalised at negotiations.   

Are the forms the normal forms or 
are there customizations for this 
tender? Will you be making word 
version of the forms available?

The word version of the proposal forms will be shared in the 
procurement page. These forms are standard proposal Forms for 
consulting services funded by multilateral development banks 
(MDBs). 

Is there scope to increase the 
project site?

At present there is no scope to increase the size of the project site.

Question Answers
What is the power output required 
for the facility in kWh?

The kWh output will be dependent on the process and efficiency of 
the waste-to-energy plant; during the design phase, the Consultant 
will liaise and coordinate with the Port of Barbados concerning the 
minimum kWh required with integration of such into the design.

What type of facility does the 
client prefer to be constructed?

As stated the in Terms of Reference and explained in the pre-
proposal meeting, the Client desires that a WtE Faclity will operate 
with a Steam Rankine Cycle (SRC) System.  

Are we allowed to use the same 
experts from the Design Phase to 
fill positions for the Construction 
Supervision and Commissioning 
Phase?

Yes



Kindly confirm if this requirement 
can be substituted with 
“experience in process or 
mechanical engineering related to 
not limited to, cranes, furnace, 
boiler, turbine and water steam 
system, APC system etc.;” 

No, the project is a WtE facility, and  experience should relate to 
this project. However, any experience may be evaluated subject to 
its relevance to the position being proposed.

Please can we have a summary of 
the waste stream, broken down by 
type of waste, volume of waste, 
and monthly (seasonal) amounts of 
waste. And, to learn if some of the 
wastes are source separated in the 
cruise ships and other Port 
facilities (i.e., organics wastes, 
plastics, etc.). 

Who controls the garbage and 
what is the collections system? 
Is it government collected? 
Is there community commitment 
for the project?
Will there be a power to purchase 
agreement for the EPC contract 
holder? 

We have provided an Annex which summarises this information.

The Port controls the waste collection. As per the TOR the waste is 
collected in skips.  
The Port collects the waste.
Yes there is community commitment to the project. The port have 
undertaken a Townhall meeting to inform the local community.
No the facility will be transferred to the port to operate.

1. Kindly confirm if the site visit 
and pre proposal conference were 
mandatory 
2. Would lack of attendance result 
in a consultant being ineligible to 
tender? 

1.	Attendance to the pre-proposal conference is not mandatory. 
2.	No 

The Request of Proposal Letter 
(item 4) states a deadline of 16 Jan 
2023 for informing you of our 
intention to bid.  Is item 4 a 
disqualification criterion?

No Item 4 is not a disqualification Criterion. 

We have extended the date in Item 4 and issued an RFP 
Addendum.
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